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From: Andrea Jones (OGC) ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 4:47 PM
To: Johanna Thibault; Smith, Tyson R.; Ann Young; Richard Cole; FWOLIVER@verizon.net;

SherVerne Cloyd; Karen Valloch; Ashley Prange; Secy; Hearing Docket; OCAAMAIL
Resource; MDMSJN@alltel.net; LAKOTAl@gwtc.net; buffalobruce@panhandle.net; Marcia
Simon; arm.legal@gmail.com; belli4law@aol.com; Catherine Marco; Molly Barkman;
elorina@gnzlawfirm.com; gnzlaw@aol.com

Subject: RE: Crow Butte proceeding

Ms. Thibault,

As a follow-up to the Board's June 19 request below, the Staff has submitted the documents identified in our
June 9, 2008 response into the regular ADAMS system. The documents can be accessed using ML number
081750331 and ML number 081760219. If anyone requires additional assistance, please let me know.

Best regards,
Andrea' Z. Jones

From: Johanna Thibault
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 10:09 AM
To: Andrea Jones (OGC); Smith, Tyson R.; Ann Young; Richard Cole; FWOLIVER@verizon.net; SherVeme Cloyd; Karen
Valloch; Ashley Prange; Secy; Hearing Docket; OCAAMAIL Resource; MDMSJN@alltel.net; LAKOTA1@gwtc.net;
buffalobruce@panhandle.net; Marcia Simon; arm.legal@gmail.com; belli4law@aol.com; Catherine Marco; Molly Barkman;
elorina@gnzlawfirm.com; gnzlaw@aol.com
Subject: RE: Crow Butte proceeding

Thanks to both of you for your responses.

--Johanna Thibault

From: Andrea Jones (OGC)
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 9:39 AM
To: Smith, Tyson R.; Johanna Thibault; Ann Young; Richard Cole; FWOLIVER@verizon.net; SherVerne Cloyd; Karen
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

Ms. Thibault:

The information provided by Mr. Smith in his response regarding the documents' location is accurate. For
additional convenience, the Staff will include the documents in the regular ADAMS system and provide ML
numbers for both documents.

Regards,
Andrea' Z. Jones

From: Smith, Tyson R. [mailto:TrSmith@winston.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 2:13 PM
To: Johanna Thibault; Ann Young; Richard Cole; FWOLIVER@verizon.net; SherVerne Cloyd; Karen Valloch; Ashley
Prange; Secy; Hearing Docket; OCAAMAIL Resource; Andrea Jones (OGC); MDMSJN@alltel.net; LAKOTAl@gwtc.net;
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

The two requested documents were attached as Exhibits B & C, respectively, to the "Applicant's Consolidated
Response Regarding Foreign Ownership and Hearing Procedures," dated June 9, 2008. The documents are also
available in the NRC's Public Document Room and/or ADAMS Legacy Library under the Accession Nos.
provided by the NRC Staff. (Note: for documents in the Legacy Library, the prefix of "ML" is not used.) I
have also attached them here for your convenience.

Tyson

From: Johanna Thibault [mailto:Johanna.Thibault@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 10:04 AM
To: Ann Young; Richard Cole; FWOLIVER@verizon.net; SherVerne Cloyd; Karen Valloch; Ashley Prange; Secy;
Hearing Docket; OCAAMAIL Resource; Andrea Jones (OGC); MDMSJN@alltel.net; LAKOTA1@gwtc.net;
buffalobruce@panhandle.net; Marcia Simon; arm.legal@gmail.com; belli4law@aol.com; Smith, Tyson R.;
Catherine Marco; Molly Barkman; elorina@gnzlawfirm.com; gnzlaw@aol.com
Subject: Crow Butte proceeding

The Board requests that the NRC Staff provide correct ADAMS accession numbers for the documents
cited in its June 9 Response, at page 7, as "Accession No. 9805260014" and "Accession No.
9806120319." Alternatively, please. indicate precisely how to locate the documents with the cited
"Accession No's," or provide the documents in question to the board and all parties, as soon as
possible.

Thank you,

Johanna Thibault

Johanna Thibault
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Law Clerk, Atomic and Safety Licensing Board Panel
(301) 415-5833.
Johanna. Thibault(nrc.qov

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if this message has been received
in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable
privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the permission of the author.

Any tax advice contained in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you (or any other

taxpayer) to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
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Received: from HQCLSTRO0.nrc.gov ([148.184.44.79]) by OWMSO1.nrc.gov
([148.184.100.43]) with mapi; Tue, 15 Jul 2008 16:46:47 -0400

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name='winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: "Andrea Jones (OGC)" <Andrea.Jones@nrc.gov>
To: Johanna Thibault <Johanna.Thibault@nrc.gov>, "Smith, Tyson R."

<TrSmith@winston.com>, Ann Young <Ann.Young@nrc.gov>, Richard Cole
<Richard.Cole@nrc.gov>, "FWOLIVER@verizon. net" <FWOLIVER@verizon. net>,
SherVerne Cloyd <SherVerne.CIoyd@nrc.gov>, Karen Valloch
<Karen.Valloch@nrc.gov>, Ashley Prange <Ashley. Prange@nrc.gov>, Secy
<SECY@nrc.gov>, Hearing Docket <Hearing. Docket@nrc.gov>, OCAAMAIL Resource
<OCAAMAIL.Resource@nrc.gov>, "MDMSJN@alltel. net" <MDMSJN@alltel.net>,
"LAKOTAI @gwtc.net" <LAKOTA1 @gwtc.net>, "buffalobruce@panhandle.net"
<buffalobruce@panhandle. net>, Marcia Simon <Marcia.Simon@nrc.gov>,
"arm.legal@gmail.com" <arm. legal@gmail.com>, "belli4law@aol.com"
<belli4law@aol.com>, Catherine Marco <Catherine. Marco@nrc.gov>, Molly Barkman
<Molly. Barkman@nrc.gov>, "elorina@gnzlawfirm.com" <elorina@gnzlawfirm.com>,
"gnzlaw@aol.com" <gnzlaw@aol.com>

Date: Tue, 15 Jul2008 16:46:44 -0400
Subject: RE: Crow Butte proceeding
Thread-Topic: Crow Butte proceeding
Thread-Index:
AcjBpC3pjVq E+03nRXOpDnpF/GC4NgQifyMwAAlyfyAAKFevAAABrIFQBPXqUJA=
Message-ID:
<CEEA97CC21430049B821 E684512F6E5E979C2D93E9@HQCLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>
References:
<8C728488FBE0054B84CC861A8FF3A5D8OF4FBE8DD1 @HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov>
<C56E360E9D804F4B95BC673F886381E714427BOFAF@HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov>
<32492D324DCB614B801 FBCB845AEE9BC68F805AD@WSSFEXDBV1 .winston.com>
<CEEA97CC21430049B821 E684512F6E5E852646F3A2@HQCLSTR01. nrc.gov>
<C56E360E9D804F4B95BC673F886381 E714427B1 386@HQCLSTRO2. nrc.gov>

In-Reply-To:
<C56E360E9D804F4B95BC673F886381 E714427B1 386@HQCLSTRO2. nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<CEEA97CC21430049B821 E684512F6E5E979C2D93E9@HQCLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>

MIME-Version: 1.0


